Eddie Baza Calvo GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY Ray Tenorio
Governor Government of Guam Lt. Governor
B I8 Route 1 Marine Drive Corp
Piti, Guam 96915

Edward M. Bimns Vince Arriola
Director, Dept. of Admin, Deputy Director
July 31, 2018

INVITATION FOR BID: GSA-037-18
VEGETATION GROUND MAINTENANCE (17 ACRE)

Question submitted by Americana Suppliers 7/30/18

Question 1:

a) Where is the property?

b} Who is the owner of the access property?
c) This is only to cut one time?

Response:
a) Merizo, Quinene Road

b) In communication with the landowners regarding this project and will be
coordinating with landowner once bid is award.

c) Yes
Question submitted by 1] Global 7/30/18
Question 1:

Please provide more information on the 17 acres project site, specifically the following:

a) Location on Guam
b) Copy of Site Map and/or Vicinity Map
c) Land: Terrain type, mountainous, flat land?

Response:
a) Merizo, Quinene Road

b) No vicinity map, attached is image from google map site only.
c) Area is made up of a combination of hills and flat lands

Question 2:

Please identify total number of Acacia and Native Trees

Response: No total amount available at this time.

Question 3:

Is there a scheduled Site Inspection? If none, can bidders visit the site independently?

Response: A Site Visit will be scheduled on Friday, August 03, 2018 at 9:00am
meeting location will be at the General Services Agency in Piti next to the Fire

Station.
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{ CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE
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